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J 
Dear M r .  T~GEXAS: 

On Sept-mber 30, 1,967, n Cessna 320A, ~3016~1, being o p r n t e d  
by Lynch Plying Service, Inc., Bi l l ings,  bIon*,ana, on a night IIFR 
scheduled a i r  taxi mil  f l i@t ,  expsrienccd a f u e l  pressure 6,i-Gp 
t o  almost zero cii the 1.eTt engine, five minutso p r i o r  t o  a r r i v d  
a% blis~oula,. I.lontann Fbnicipal Aii'por'c. The engi.ne continv.ed t o  
operste sn t i s fac  borily m d  a t i o r m l  approach nnd landin!: was me,&. 
After Innding, t1i.s lef t  engins qu i t  md a f i r a  'was observed i n  the  
engine cowl area.  
ves t iga t ion  cleterrnined t h a t  th. f i r e  resu1-l;-d from a break i n  tho  
acbastos-sheathed fl.cxib1e fu-sl l i n e  adjacent t o  the fuel exl~aust 
nanifold.  The f u e l  l i n e  had been r e p a i r d  befort. n o t i f i c d i o n  t o  
t h e  Board and f o r  t h i s  rsnson the  Bosrd i w e s t i & o r  was unabl,: 
t o  determinn the cause of t h s  break. ' 

!i?he f i r a  vas extin&shed at the ran-$ and in- 

tbi.lc revi-1.r of Boax~ recoras f a i l s  t o  disci.ose case3 of 
s imi la r  f ai l .we,  t h s re  hnve been report& i n  the rn?.lfunction 
defect  reports .tvo instmc-2.; of Cessnn 320 f u d  hose de te r iora t ion  
m d  ruptui-e due t o  prosiinity t o  hot exh-;hi:vst system conponent~ . 
This con2ition q p e a r s  t o  present a serious h-rzarcl end, therefore,  
ws recomk.?nd t h a t  .the Fmierd  Aviation Lclministr.ztion conduct ,?. 

directed s&ety invec t i&cion  of all. sir?i , l ,nr Cessna f w d  l i n e  in- 
stal.lations th.& ore i n  proximity t o  hot  exhaist syste:n coinponcnta 
end requirz that cocrective mzasurcs be tdten,  where nxensary,  t o  
preclucie similar fai1uri.s. 

P h a s e  advise us of the r e s u l t s  of thc? inv:!sti_r:hicn. 
of 0111' Bureau of Aviation Sefety vi11 bz pleased t o  discuss thE 
d e t a i l s -  of t h i s  recommdation. 

Persowel  

Sincerely youm, 

[,,," ! :,, 1 g:, i 

Joseph J. O'Connell, Jr. 
C h a i m m  

. .. .. 


